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Memorandum Community
Services
Department

Date: January 11, 2024 S

To: Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors

Cc: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Py —
From: &618€ Chapjian, Director
Subject:  Request for Withdrawal — Ordinance to Amend County Code Chapter 46A Inclusionary Housing

The Community Services Department requests the withdrawal of a Departmental Item
Ordinance to Amend County Code Chapter 46A Inclusionary Housing from the upcoming
agenda scheduled for January 23, 2024.

On November 7, 2023, a hearing was set on the Departmental Agenda for November 28,
2023, to consider the introduction (first reading) of an Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Santa Barbara to amend County Code Chapter 46A.

Subsequently, a hearing on the Departmental Agenda was continued from November 28,
2023 to January 23, 2024, to consider the adoption of the Ordinance to Amend County Code
Chapter 46A.

Staff is requesting additional time to conduct a thorough review and address all aspects of
the item, allowing for the incorporation of any necessary adjustments. The Department will
resubmit this item for the Board's consideration at a future Board Meeting.
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